From: Kern, Michael [mailto:Michael.Kern@fema.dhs.goy
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Tougas, Maggie; Susan Englund; Vanessa Bechtel
Cc: Chavez, John

Subject: FEMA Update

Please pass along the latest infdt has been a pleasure working with such a dedicated and compassionate nonprofit comn\ioning
forward, John Chavez will be the FEMA Voluntary Agency Liaison supporting Veéfgwan be reached at John.Chavez2 @fema.dhsigov
202-531-5812. Below is the breakdown by county based on yesterday’s dalso attached is the flyer about mitigation grants for
environmental restoration in the burn scar area that nonprofits can apply@amn’t forget some important upcoming deadlines: Disaster Cal
Fresh applications Wed. the 14Disaster Unemployment through EDD by Felb, 20id the FEMA application deadline of March 16.

Aloha and A Hui Hou (until we meet again),

- Michael
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